January 2003.

a3, T have discoveored twe typeas of packages. The vast
majority of them are in the form of video mailar boxes which
contain a singlea videotape. The second package type is a
large manila mailer wilh what feela like an internal rubble-
wrap liner. The size of this package indicates it coulAd
accommodata two to three vidmotapes to a single rocipiant.
n addition, I hava saen @ large rsctangular box of
dimensions 21 % x 10 7/8 = 7 3/8. Om Novembezr 29, 3002,
your affiant oboarved a shipmont of 50 vidaeotapo? contained
im such a box addressed frem ROSE to Sherry Poal JACKSON of
Ptong Mountaiu, GA at the Huntingdon valley Mailn Paost
pfficow. The box appearad tou be uncpencd. The extarior
showed a marked=out addruss indicating the original sender
was United Auvdic video, fg1d) 980=-A700, 6855 Vinoland Ave,
North Hollywood, CA 91605 and the uriginal redipient was
Larken ROSE, 758 Huntingdon Fiku, Hollyweod, FA 19046-4465.
other markings on the box included, “50 count sleeve.Theft
Ry Daceptien 50 Fer Aux.22 1ba.” & review of the Unitead
Audie and video nurpornte wehaite ravaals that the eompany
spegislires in maas CD and VHE videogtape duplication
services. Additicnal detmils concerning JACESON will be
prusented below im ITtems 33 through 37

24, saged uu the intormation aocquizred to date, T buliava
that videvtape ordoers ara received by CLAYTON in Texas and
are filled by ROSE in Pennsylvanin., This belief iz based on
the obhserwvation that the paymont address for the vidaotape
in CLAYTONM‘Ss P.Q. Box 131925 and the fact that the “merchant
aseount iz located in ‘rexas- ¥n addition, at lmast two
shipments from United aundioc and Vides Group havae beean
iadentified az delivered to the ROEE/DAVID rrsidenca. AlBO,
almoat twe hundred (260) packagos containing thene
vidootapes huve heen processed by the same Unitad Statos
Fout Office where ROEE maintains P.O. Bow 653. In mid-to-
1ate 2000, CLAYTON provided the finanoial capital to
transform ROSE’s plans for a videstapn into a roality. The
facts containud within this affidavit l=ad mes te the
sonclusion that ROSE and CLAYTON are bugine2s partnera in
the Theft By Decaption videokeape and its rAlated internet
santerprige’ Aag ruprasented by ROSE’S website (TI) and
CLAYTON’s website {TBD) .



vI(E). ROSE’s INTERFERENCE with IRS CIVIL EXAMINATTIONS

25. On at least two occaesions, ROSE refused to- produce
informaticon requarted by IRS Revenue Agents in the
performance of fheir official duties. In conjunction witlh
the interview between Ravenue Agenta and ROSE to ke hald on
Septembwz 22, 2000, an appointmant. lettezr was sent by the
Revanuae Agent to DAVID 1iering, among othor thinga, ceartain
documents %o ba uzed Lo detexming the rtaxpayer’s tax
lianbilicy for 1he 1537 and 1998 tax years. The Auguat 23,
2000 writlun respenge lettar to rhe Revenue Agept ingluded
tha following ctatement, “The recoxds you raguegred in your
1atter are not subject to examination by the Service..:A3
they are not relavant to any tax liability.” At the
intorview, the following werbal exchange tock place. The
Reovanue Agent states, “The main veason why I did requast you
here. When people ard self-employed, normally they havea
guneral exponaez. . which they would use to offset soma of
+he income ag reported. . .I'm agking did you ingur any
oxpenzes?. - .7 ROCSE replies, “We aran’t going to cooparate
with your misepplisation of the law..T will nct pit by and
allow you to viclata dus process and deprive me of my
proparty without taking every apportunity I can to stop Yyou
and that includes trying to have you put in prison for fraud
and axtortion. Is that clears®

26. mhe pedond occazion geeprred gome thirteen months
latey, on ULatobar 18, 2001, when aneother Rwvenue Agent
inrarvigwed ROSE in cenjunction with a “promotex”
investigation of ROEE. HWOSE stabes to the Revenue Agent, .
. .a lot of tho thiags you requast ara none of your businesgs
anyway. . .vou agked for my whole gdugation background.

. .you asked for the location of the machines which held the
filoa for my wehsite.” Later in the conversaticn, the
Revanne Agent states to ROFE, “.S0 yuu refuge to provida any
information that wns on thet docuwent sequogt.” ROSE
responds to tha Hevsnue Ageut, u Ti/ym giving you the parta
that are relevant to the accunatien you’te making.l'm net
giving you a copy et my high school diploma. . .I'R not
yiving yeu where all the mechines are that have the
infermation on my web aite on it. - -7-
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vI(g). ROSEfs ROLE Ag WITNESS at QTHER TAXPAYERS' _
EXAMTNATTONS .

27. ROSE has sttempted to corruptly interfere with, and
impede, the adminipgtration of intermal revenue laws with
regard tou other texpayers’ dealinga with the TRS as well and
apparently had amted conspiratorially with soma of them. AN
intarview of taxpayar JG was aonducted by Revenue Agents in
Carasota, FL on April 3. 2000, The last yeax in which tha
taxpayer, TG, filod a =aX ratura wad L995. ROSE was preacnt
ar the apterviaw AE ol of JO'p witnesdas a3 ware two
additional witpemnses. ROCE kried to take control of the
interyiow in ita eazly stAages. rhe Revenuo Agent explained
that the witnesaes would only be alleowed to speak through
J. The Revenuco Agent gtates in his mamorandum of May 14,
2002, “Roge wag unahle to contain himgelf and have [JF] ask
thea gueasticns. 00 mare than one eoccasion Rod8 would ask the
quaoations concaerning § BéL. T rold Rose and [JG] that I
would only respond to questions Lrom [73]. Then [7@] would
reatate the guestions that Roae Bad just asked. . “Although
Ross wWas suppeosed to a in the interview as cnly a witnees,
in my epinion he was being an advocate of the § £61 argumseat
for [JG].the gpericon formmlating the plansg and deciding whiah
questions te ask and in what order wags Rosa.” Throughout
the course of the interview, the only informatien thar JG
provided to the Revenuc Agent was confirmatien of his
addresa and Social Seeurity Numbec., J¢ stated that all
nther informatieon ragquAated. {.a. books and recozds from his
bhusinesaes, wera “rnobt relavant” to the interview. 7The
interview was wndad when JG, war coaxing from Roae,” refused
to accept the Rovenue Agent’s statement that the entire Tax
Coda and Regulationz wounld be uzad to determine JG’'s Eax
liability.

28. Another such meeting that ROSE attended a@ witnass
was an ewamination intexview with Revenue Agents from
Harrisburg, PA and taxpayer JH on Februazy 28, 2001. The
interview concerned JH'S 1957 FTorm l04&0X geaking to reccup
all faederal iocome taxces paid for that year- The following
gtatemmnts are taken from A tranacript of the interview as
poated te ROSE’S website (TI)}. Prior to the interviow, JH
aspnt the Revenums Agents 2 1ligt of twelve (12} points he
wanted to cover in the maeting. These points relate, in
large part, to the § g1 claim madse by ROEE. Throughout the
mepeting, RQOEE malkas rapeated referpenca to gelting the IES
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pogition to the twalve poinks on the “raecord.” Onee ROSE
iz satisfied that he han received as much information on the
twelve pointa as poraible, JE makas a formal request LoT
technical advice on the § 6l igsue. Thig is the aamn
approach that was snsucaessful for ROSE in the past. JH
providas the Revenuo Agent with . . .0 walver regarding
delations from rachnical advice. - _# and ROJE adds, “"It’'a a
procadural thing that are in the rach advice proceduras,
that*1ll coma wp.” I Lelicwa thai ROSE wged this aranination
mapting 82 An gpportunity to gat IRSE yoartions to his own
siewg “on the record,” thereby cozruptly interfcring with,
and impading, the administratien of the internal wAvEnue
fawp and their application to JH. .

A mamuranaum.summarizing the moating was prepared by
tho Revenue Agent o robruaxy 27, 420032. ‘Tha Revenud hgent
writes, “During the couxrsa of the interview it wag clear to
ms that Mz. Rose was mald thap 4 witness., mMr. Ro=e
continually addad commonts and attempted to direct tho
oraminarion. naveral times during the ewxam the taxpayer
1onked to My. Roe fur direction.” The Revenue Agent adds,
wolaarly Mz. Roma acted as 3 representative of the taxpayer
cffering advice, asking guestions and ateempting to
influence the direction aof the axamination. it was chvious
that [JH] was well ~onched before AppeATing for this
intazrview.”

VI(H). OTHER TAXPAYERS’ RELIANCE o ROSE’s FALSE CLATMS
29, I further helieve that individual tasxpayers Are

relying on ROSE‘x falsc olaime. One such ta¥payear is GM of
Cleaxrwater, FL. On geptember 12, 2004, taxpayer GM wrote a
1atter to the Reveonue Agent handling an ingome toE
oxamination of his fodnral tax returns where he claims his
income and tax to ba zerd. In the lettexr, GM gtates, 1
hava adoptad the attached ‘raxable Incoma’ Treport.as an
intogral part of my information furnished you in support of
all my communications with you and tax raturng filed with
the service. raxable Incoma’ hy tarken Rope i= sufficient
intormation and research ta Lely on to support the -0ra-
reported on the tax forms 1040, 1120, 1085 that we have mat
on.” GM included a CoORY of the april 15, 2002 vwersion of
Lhe ‘Taxoble Incows’ repoart with his lettex.
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0. Oon Septembuxr 18, 1002, taxpayer WR of Effort, FA
wrota a letter to the Revenus officer who placed a lien on

" his property for failing to file iaceome tax returna after
1$93. WK makos gaveral rufcrencea to the § 861 argument and
ptilizes much of the =zama lanquage that EGSE uses OnR ROSE*’=®
wabaita (TI) and CLAYTON'5 webgite (TED}. In fact, WE maken
specific rofurence to both of thase websites in his lettar
after hm writesg, “You rafups to honeatly uaddress tha i53ug,
and instead resoxrt £O threatas, evasions and accusatichsd,
Lecapss their own law bocks expo=e tha biggest finaneial
fraud in history.” WKR'=S letter Rtates, “You must reluase
the ¥rraudulant (sic) Federal Tax Iien vou placed on my
property within 48 Rours of receipt of this lettex oz I will
come after yYou.l justify my thrant to use deadly forco and I
belisve it teo be necessazry ad Wy duty as an American to
placa you under citizems arrest, . -I know wheXe you live.I
will come after you. . -V WE was arrested by TIGTA in
rolation to these threats.

31, As postud to ROSE’s websita (TI). 4 third individual,
Gs, was present an a wirnans for ROGE'Z2 April 18, 2000
interview with Jenkintown fevenue Agonts. AL the tinn, G5
residad leag than four miles trom the ROSE/DAVID razlidenca.
Lezs than a moath before GS apprared az a witnoags at ROIE’S8
axamination interview, he wrote a lemttexr to the TRE in which
he states the follewing, “It bas coma to my attention that
tha sourece of my iucome affocts whethar it is taxable or
not, and, according Eo 26USCBAT. .« RONA of the sourceas
ligead apply to me. on the strength <f +his finding, I
hereby submit amended returns for the years 1936, 1997 and
1998.7 The amonded returns scught to recoupn all federal tax
paid in khosfe years. In April 2001, the INS responded to GS
with o determination that the amended reburns wera
friveleus. Within a month of this IRS notification, Ge
respondad to the IRS with a letter which incindes tho
folluwing statement, “. . .the crmpleyee rasponsible for
sondipg that lattex is pergonally responaikble and
individually liable for Dboth e¢ivil and corximinal panalties,
if emuch miscenduckt ig not immediately remedied.” Thip thrae
page responge letter Lo the IRE dated May 21, 2001 i=
identicsl in all material rospeacts to a latter written hy
ROSE *o tha IRS aftexr hie 198¢ amended roturn was determinad
o ba frivolous in March 2001, mhe oply material changes to&
the decumont involve reference to taxpayer G3, inatead of
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HOsSE, amdl a different addrassee as the IRS employee contact.
The dates on both ROSE'= aud G57 latter are identical. Im
addition, G% enclored multiple ROSE documenta as support for
his claim. Finally, G5 was progent as A witness for ROSH'S
Dctobar 18, 2001 interview regarding the “Promotexr”
investigabion on ROSE.

VI(i). ROSE‘ s NON-VIOLENT THREATS to IRS FEMPLOYEES
33a. On sevaral ocgagions, AeSE threatens IRS employeas

with hoth civil and criminal penaltiez and the filing of
complaints againat the arployee with TIGTA aimply for the
IRS employee doing theiz ‘oh. The following are exampleg of
thase threatc=:

2.1 In an August 23, 2000 letter to the
Jankintown, PA Revendd Agent assigned their
casm, ROSE and DAVID stabe, “We have £iled a
Fformal complaint mgainst you to TIGTA
regarding your intenticnal) disregard af
Preagury regulations and pubiished Servies
policy in conhection with cur claima for
refund for 1994 and 1585.% Later ip the
lettar, they state, wHaving besn shown these
oitations_and allegn a tax 1iability foxr the
purposa of depriving uz of ouzxr proporey, wa
will have ne cholce but to £ila a eriminal
comploint amqainst you, for willful extortien
undar ‘color of law.’'"

32.2 At the interview conducted on Septomber 22,
2000, ROSE threatens thna IRE persennal with,
wiyhen I show ym tle statutes.over and ovez
and ever again, telling you to use those
gacrrions, and you don’t, that iz a felony.”

32_3 Tn a Ceptember 28, 2000 latteor wriktten ta the
Group manager of the Jepkintown Revanue
Aagenta, ROSE states, “you arw the one
attempting to misapply rha law against me, and
therofore I ean only take legal action against
yvou pergonally.”

2.4 I a December 23, 2000 letter addrasgsed to
woira” at the Philadelphia Sarwice Center,
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ROSE and DAVID write, “Be gdviued, if the IRS
attemprs to follow threugh on its threats to
levy. . . without providing due Process of
1aw. . .we will use evATy legal maans possibleo
to rekaliate againast those Tepponsikble. Bueh
an action would clearly pa grounds Loy
aigmi=ssal per RRA 1988.%

32.5  On May 21, 2001 after the IRS informad ROBE
that it congsiderrad hia 1996 Form 1040X to ba
wfrivslous,” ROSE reapondsl, w. _ Jthe cmployes
responsible for aending that letter isg
perscnally rosponaiblea and individually liable
for both sivil and criminal penaltiez if =uch
miscenduct ig not jxmediately remedied.”

3z2.6 on Octgbwer 8, 2002, ROSE wrote a letter
razpunding to 2 gsacond Revenue Agent in the
Jenkintown Qffice who informed ROSE that tho
Appeals Offica rafyused to grant appealsd
consideral.ion te ROSE and DAVID’s 1994 through
1958 claims for rafund. RASE writes, “Pleasa
supply me with the name and mailing address -}
the Appeals offlicer.so that I may file a
formal complaint against him/her for thie
glariny viclation of Aua process.’”

VIi. MATERTIAYL INVOLVEMENT of SIERRY PEEL JACESON

33. Az discussed above, Sherry Peel JACKSON has bean
identified as & bwainwuss associate, and possibkle co-
cunspizrator, in ROSE’s attompt to Aefraud the United States.
JACEEON is 2 formexr IRS Ravenud agent from the atlanta, GA
area as well as a corcvified Public Accountant. A recent
roviaw of IRS databasa records rewaal that Jacksen haa not
filed federal income tax returng from 135%6 te 2001.

34. JReKE0N appeared as woall in” guest to Auro¥a, XL
wegalk” radie atation WRIG 1280 AM on Febhruazy 13, 2003 in
conjunctioca with a ppecial series called “Tzuth In Taxation
Waak.” At my reguest, © gpecial hgent fyem Internal Revenud
Carvice~Criminal Invoerigation, chicage Field office audio
racorded her radio appearanca and made a copyY of the audio
recording available to me. JAacEsod olaims Lo have EN
aighteon (i8) month plan “to eliminate” tha IRS. When asked
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by the hoat hew she Cama up with the hor sighteen (18} month
plan, che raspondnd by vanding “The Axrt of War” and

v getting corrrspondence from Larken Rosze concezning the way
wa comm:uicate our positien.” JACKSOHN goes oa ke explain
that her plan ig “very simple” and it begins wirh “everyone
in Ehip gountry to gnbt a coRY cf tho Theft By Deception
video from Larken Rose, that's thefthydeception.com, that's
nig webzilta. . 7. JACKSON also stated that “Larken has,
in my opinion, the Thaft By bocaption video which is +ha
baest formulation of informaticn on the inooma tax
misapplication. riums video tells why wa don‘t ows and how wé

got triecked into thinking we awe..”

35, Tm a socticon entitled wregtimoniala” on CLAYTON’ s
wabsite (TBD), the following guote ia actributed to “Sherry
Peel Jackgon, CPA, former IRSE Revenue agent,” “this tapo
will ghow you clearly and without a Aoubt that most American
pitizeong are not liable for the income tax.”

16. In addition, in conjunction with a mail cover in
affest on P.O. Bux 131325, The Wesdlands, TX 77393, postal
authoritinz recorded an inbsund mail piece with a raturn
address of Orange, TX and an addressee of “Sherry Jackson
(TBD.com)” with a postmnark date of January 21, 2003,

37. The search of digearded traah from the ROEE/DAVID
home performed on January 2R, 2003 revealed the following
note, “Hi.4 videos . Sherry” A second scarch of discardad
tranh from the ROSE/DAVID home performed cn Fehruary &, 2003
revealed an empty United Statas Poatal Service Priority Mail
Envelope from JACKRSON to ROSE. Bagad on the above
information, your affiant bhelieves that JACKSON is
performing an active marketing rolo in the dlstribution oFf
rhe videotaps, Thaft Dy Deeeption.

pr. Charlesz Thomas CLAYTON «f The Woodlandsg, TX, a3
descriked in Itemsz abova, playd an even mora significant
vola in ROSE’s active attempt Lo corruptly interfere with,
anAd impada, the adminiptration of internal revenus laws than
doas JACKION. A review of additicnal factg oconcerning
CLAYTON’s involvement iz provided in saotions below.
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VvIII. CLAYTON BACRGROUND

3B Dr. Charleg Thomus “Tom” CLAYTON, 50, and Donna
clavton, 49, nusband and wife, ragide at 15 Mirror Ridgae
prive, Tha Woodlands, Tex:a. CLAYTON iz a radiclogiet by
apecialty, curzrently practicing at an imaging center in
Houston, TX. Hig wife, Douna, appoara to be a homemakex .
The couple hag three children, whe reside with them. IRS
databasea reveal that CLAYTON has nnot filed any fedaral
ineoma tax returns for years 199% through 2001. In
addirion, CHLAYTON filed Forms 1040X amended federal income
tax return for tax years 1957 and 19858.

9. CLAYTON’s long hiatory of conflictas with tha IRS
regulted in a criminal investigation condwgted in 1995 and
1996, which culminated in progecutien in the latter yesar in
tha Pastern Digtrict of Texasd. Tha invertigation revoaled
that CLAYTON failed te file his 19%2 and 1993 faedoral incoma
pax returns timaly. He was gantencead ia January 1997 to one
(1) ynar probatien for rommitting one ¢ount of willful
failuyre to timaly film a federal imeome tax return relating
to the 1992 taxable year. CLAYTON, ~«t the time an invastor
in an Avizona«based abugive trust schema, agrand to
sonperate with the government by testifying against the
promotexrs of tha grhoma. IRO Criminal Tnvestigation,
Pheenix Field Office conducted tha investigation into the
abupive trust achema. In conjunci. icn with that
invaatigation, CLAYTON was interviewed by Special Agents of
the Phoenix Field Offica on January 11, 1%9%. During tha
course of that inrerview, CLAYTON provided hisa aducational
background to the Special Agontea- CLAYTON stated that he
recoived & Bachelor of Arts in mathematica from the
Univeraity of Taxas 1n 1674 and a M.D. from Southwast
Medical Scheel in 1978. In addition, CLAYTON received nid
rudiology board coxkl fication im June 1982, His wifa Donna
Clayuon‘s educational background is unknown as of the
wrirting of this affidavit.

40, This interview alaso provides insight into how CLAYTON
fivgr developed his anti-tax views. Two IRS mudite of
CLAYTON, condugkted in the mid-to-late L9BO 8, rezulted in
substantial tax aszeousments against CcLAYTON. As a TASuUlLL,
CLAYTON daveloped an intercidt ip estaklishing a trust to
protect his income and assets from creditors ard the IRS in
1990 and 1991. Shozrtly rhernaftar, CLAYTON was introdused



to an anti-tax organization namad She "Pilot Comnection
Sowiety.” From this introcducticen, CLAYTON was given tha
namas of indiwvwiduals that could set up trusts that would
preteat hiz income and assets. One of theae individuaalz was
peug Carpa. CLAYTON contacted Carpa aad explained his on-
going prokhlems wikh the I1RS. Carpa reconmended that CLAYTON
tecoma “untaxedr by potablishing trzust aocounts and ne
longey filing fedaral incomo tax returna. In the intarview,
CLAYTON stated that he was frustrated with how the IRS
craated him during hig audits and was remigting the payment
of his tax debt. As a result of CLAYTON accepting Cazpa’s
advice and utill=ing his aervicog, CLAYTON failed to file
hips 1992 and 19%3 fedexal inceme tax returns tinely.
CLAYTON’z dire finaneial straits forced him $o file for
bankruptuy on two occagiona. His f£irst bankruptcy filing
was a Chapter 7 cupa filed in September 1952 and the pacond
hankruptey filing wan a Chapter 11 ease fil1ad in Fabruary
1504.

IX- CLAYTON! ¢ _cLaIMs FOR REFUND €a» YEARS_1937 apgd }998
4l. In April of 2001, CLAYTON filmd a Form 1040X amendad

fodaral +tax returm for taux year 1337. This 1997 Form 1040X
was signed by CLAYION and his wife on April 10, 2001 and
recaeived by the IRS oun April 18, 2001. One year later, in
April of 2002, CWAYTON filed a Form 1040X amendad fedaral
tax return for tax year 1358. This 1598 Form 1040X wasg
signed by CLAYTON and his wife on April €, 2002 and racaived
by the IRS on Aprxil 16, 2002. The adjustmaents claimud in
these amendod rerurns would have reduced the amounts of
inecomn and tox to zero. The 1997 Form 1040X racuested 2
rafund of $82,296 reprezenting taxuss only while the 1054
1040X return zeguested $85,300 repreazenting both taxes and
penaliies. IRS databanns reflect that CLAYTON sarned gzess
ipncema of $272,236 and $282,30% in tax years 1997 and 1998
respectively as rupresented on rorms l10988-MIEC.

dz. Furthermoro, each of the amendad faderal income tak
raturng was aceompanied by a SORY of ROSE‘s “Taxable Inoome
Rapart ag well as supperting documentatlon retorencing the

§ 861 claim. Thia zupperting documentation includes a
discussion of tho Intermet and the fact that its gaining
populazity has facilitated the study of federal incema taz
lawn. Afrar reviewing these lawe in the rontaxt of IRC E
861, CLAYTON claims that nipg income is not subjest to the
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federal inceme tax. CLAYTON makes the following statemonte
on his "Attachment te 1998 1040X Tax Return,” “Whan my 1998
1040 federal income tax retuzn was filed on tha ‘advice’ of
sy CPA, I had never seen the lawa that other= ‘told’ me
rerpuired me Lo pay foderal income taxes.” CLAYTON makes
additional statementg in the “Attavhment” to includes *.
,.the law means what the words say. not what some QOUrt=
‘think’ the law mays. . .” and ™. . .'case law’ helow the
level of the Supreme Court ip worthless, as it ia full of
mistakaa. . -7 I baliove thatr CLAYTON has adopted ROSE':z
falze 861 claim as his own notwithstanding his prier
conviarion for violaliuy internal revenua lawz and his own
admiszion that. a CPA provided adviee kO him that he was
raequired tao file and pay foderal income taxes. The IRE did
not refund the taxeg and penaltiwoa.

X. CLAYTON'S MATFRIAL INVOLVEMENT in ROSE’8 ATTEMPT Lo
CORRUPTLY INTERFERE and IMFEDE
43, CLAYTON!s involvwement in ROSE’'s efforts ia degcribed

in signifioant derail in Section VI, ROSE‘s Attampts Lo
Dafraud the Unitead States, of thig affidavit. The
invastigation has xevaaled addirional pertinent facto and
circumstanceg, resulting from a businesa rogigtracion
documont filed with the Montgomery County (TX) Clerk’'s
pffice, & United States Postal service merileover condweted
on CLAYTON’s P.Q. Box 131925, CLAYTON’'s Power of Attozney.,
and information regording the new webhsite

wwy . 361Evidence . gom. special 2gent Avery of the Houston
Field Dffice identified the fact that, on april 16, 2002,
CLAYTON registered en Assumed Name Cortificate for an
unincorporaled busincap nsmed thefthydeceptlon.com, I
performed an interner search of the Montgomory County (TX)
weboite on Mareh 11, 2003 and identified a webpage entitled.
wQeunty Clerk, Assumed Namsa/DBA pagg.” This webpage,
www.cu.mnntgomgrz.tx.us/qglerkgccdha.shtml, reads in parc,
“To start @ bugiress in the stath of Texas, oné neadeg to get
am Anzumed Name Certificate. GConmenly jnewan az *doing
bugine=za as’, most banks reguire an Agsumed Nume Cartificate
to open a business bank acecount. . T helieve that CLAYTON
£iled this Aggsumed Name Cartificate in order to open &
business bank nccount.
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131925 from mid-Jvanuary to mid-

i# the gama pddrwmas as the ono
webgira (TBL) in the vidootape
website, Iaceming mail to the
ninetean (19) dayz duriny thie
aixty-five (65) piuvces of mail
Box.

gherry Jackson (TBED.com), and

A maileover wasn performed on CLAYTON'2 P.O.

Box
Pebruary 2003. This P.0Q.
appoaring on CUDAYTON'D
ardar paymeat section of the
P, O, Box wasg racordad on
timo poricd. In total,

wora deliverad to the P.O.

Bax

all mailpieces were addressed to one af the following

(as recordad) : theftb deception,
wl31925.”

thfthgﬂecagtian.cmm,

I identified that

four of the mailpinmcas were addreszed from Woodforest

National Bank to sither
thaftbydecepti com. Deaposit
Woodforaat National Bank, wAre

of discarded trash periormad ak the CLAYTON residence

Mazreh 2, 2003 by special Agent
Office. The vast majority of

the remaining

thettbydecaption oF

bank,
search
o

the Houston Field
sixty-one (61)

tickets from thig game
alap idontified in the

nvary of

mailpiacnus were postmarked from around the United States

ineluding one from Alazka.

45.

Starting on Pcbruary 18,

20460, the LIRS began

recuiving filings zegistering CLAYTON'3 Powar of Attormey

{POA) as Jopeph BANTETER, CEA.
ralated 0 tax ysar 1598 anly.

The first such filing
over the nest threo Years,

BANISTER was registered as CLAYTON's POA for tax yaars 1986

through 19%7 and 19399 ehrough 2002 a=a well-
IRS Crimi
Since his departure f{rom the IRS,

formar Special hgent,
Horthern California.

HANISTER is5 &
nal Investigation from

PANISTER haa become an anbi-ta¥ advocate in his ows right.

In A pection entitled wrggtimonials”
the following quota i3 attributed
former IRS Spacinl Agent,” »rThis videe i &
gionals, sncems tax enaforcerid

{TED),

Banistar, CPRA,

mugt see for income tawx profes
and the avarage RAmarican
nothing leas thapn truthfulness in taxation.

‘gho smoking gun called BEL¥.'"

and administxratora,
Ceception offers a paek ak

46.

IRE Griminal Inpvagtigation,

currently conducting a criminal invegtigation of BANISTER

on CLAYTON'S weabsita
to “Joaseph R.

who expects
Thaft By

pakland Field offico is

and an mlleged ro-couspirator named Al THOMESON aka Walte¥

TEOMFEON.

Agents of the Oakland Fiold QOffice
petween BANTSTER and THOMPGON

amail comminications

discussing email communications
ROEE provided THOMPEULN with a template lettar

In addition,

Tn conjunction with this invesatigation,

gspecinl
hava identified five (5)

batwoen THOMEEONM and ROEE.
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to be sent to former IRS Camminsiunnr-Roﬂsotti ralating teo
the § 861 clajm. Finally, the {investigation revealed that
THOMPSON told DANISTER that ROSE is a member of THOMPSON'=
rmail distributioa group. CLAYTON'3 involvament with
BANISTER with ties back te ROSE ig yet one more indication
that CLAYTON is subggribing to an anti-tax position. Thisz
position, in turn, has led to activa support of KOSE'sS
Attempt to corruptly interfmre with, and impede, the
internal revenue laws.

47 . Finally, over thes last two mnonths, Speeial Agent
avery af the Houston Field Office has been monitoring a
vehoo!Groups internet chat board entitled “legality-af-
income -tax.” An internet chat board ig a forum allowing
intornet ugers tu view, and post, magaagax concerning a
given topict. ©On this parcicular chat boazrd, a poster
jdentifiad as “Dr.Tom” utilizing email addrese

“i ronmanBe. .. recently posted a mossage- I haliava that
thiz e-mall address belongs to CLAYTON wven theough
vahon!'Groups does not provide full a-mail addresasag for
message postera as part of Ihair privacy polilcy-

The email addrass “ironmman@axcessiron.org” ie
reprasented on the internot regigtration webaita
www . samspade ,oryg as belonging to CLAYTON. The racent
megsage posted on March 7, 2003 states in part, “. - . The
Traasury Department knows that we know and they knaw that
they are doomad as tha publie becomas better informed. - -In
a month or 8o, you gan go to our naw webaites
aww. BElevidence -com which will have more goodiss to hulp
averyonn undarerand the deception more easily. .  Tom
Clayten, Mp. - - ".

Y peliove the pozlar of this mesgage TO he CLAYTON.
A search of the wehinite www . B6levidencs . com using
wwit. gamapiade _oryg was conducted on March 24, 2003 and
ravealed that the wekaite wwrw. B6lavidance.com is regisctered
to: Taxable Income, Tom CLAYTON, MD, 15 Mirror Ridge Drive,
The Woodlands, TX 7738Z. CLAYTON in listed as the
adninistrative contact for the wekpite as wall., Thia
wabgite was [irst regisztered on February 15, 2003. A= of
the writing cof thiz affidavit, thare is no sontent availahle
on the websita, but ifr is your affiant’s belief that there
i3 probable cause to balieve that both ROSE and CLAYTOMN are
involved in thiszs undeztaking.
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XT. FROBABLE CAUSE FOH RECORDS AT 758 NUNTINGDON PIKE

48. I have probable cauae to believe that records, as sek
forth in Attachment A, rcprezenting wvidenca af vieplationa
of Title 26, United States Code § 7201, § 7303, § 7206(1)
and § 7212(a) az well as Tilla 18, United statas Code § 287
and § 373 exist at the ROSE/PAVID rosiderce. Thir halief
vagults from a United Staten Pogtal Service mailcover,
sonrches of discarded trash from the ROSE/DAVID rceidence
performed on January 28, 2003 and February 4, 2003 and a
surveillange performerd on the ROSE/DAVID residence on March

4, 2003.

48.1 The mailcover, perfarmad subatantially in
January 2003, revealed mail dolivered ta the
residence from the following:

. Fipanciml insritutions including: willow Grove
Bank, Chase, Bank 1, Citibank, Nation’s
ri=st Financial, Chasa, Diacover Card,
Aggurant GrouR’?

. utility companies including: PECO, YVarizon,
AT&T;

’ Saturn Cexporatien;

. mnited Audi@/Vidun‘GrﬁuPi

a fhexrry Peel Jarkron, CPA; and

. Tom Clayton., HD.

48.2 Searcheg of Alscarded trash ¢n tho days
jdentified above revenled the £ollowing:

- Empty Dex for Bluek Ink carcrtridgs for
Epson sStylus printec;

. Nota From “Sherry” concarning videotapes:

. Nots from Abington Medical Specielisptsa

ragarding medical transcription ingtruetions;

- Several blank forms containing the warda,

K



wrypisti.Filenamar.Doctor..” most 1likely used
in performance of moedical rrangcription
gutics;

chact of blank letterhcad fzrem “Christophezr M.
Pazzi, MD” of Abington Momorial Hospital;.

Backing and “tab” from empty cheskbook;

savaral blank Avery shipping labels, Lasexr
5263 with “Emooth Feed Sheets”;

Fogt-1t Notes witLh initials, state nameg and
datap. Post=Tt=s with “Doeo at Eingtein” and
wRittenkouan Modigal Bookstore” written omn
them;

Packaging for § Jiffylite cushisned mailars #5
from Staplod)

Two Thefr By Deception Videos:

verizon DSL start-up instzuetions for new
modem and aceount;

Empty Box of Avery White Mailing Labela that
stroncly resembie raturn addreas labals placed
on outgoing package=z containing videgtapes;

Palta Airlinas Boarding Card in nams Larken
ROSE, Atlanta to Fhiladelphia datad Dacember

19, 2002;

Room chack in slip for a Hyatt Hotel stay f{rom
12/16/2002 to 12/17/2002;

10-13 gallon white brash bag £illed with
shreddml paper. Contonts appear ta bha
shredded wozk product from medical
¢yanacription business as shredding bears
lgctars "M.D."%;

01/04/15959 Receipt from Abington Post cffice
raflecting purchase of stamps; and



. Buginest card from “Orthopaedic Specialty
Crunlac.

43.3 A =surveillaacs at the ROSE/DAVID residence was
performed Ly seven special Agents of the
Fhiladelphia Field Offi<e on March 4, -2003.
This surveillance provides probable cause that
ROSE and DAVID’e medical transcription
buginegs iz operatwmd from thedr residence and
that Tecords sought in conjunction with this
amarch warrant affidnvit will be present in
their residenco.

48.3.1 surveillance waz establishad at 6:00
am, United States Foostal Service
deliverd mail to ROSE/DAVID rasidance
in mid-morning.

48.3.2 HNo one emerges or onters home until
12:00 pm. At that time, ROSE depazts
regidence with female child. ROSE i3
ebeervarl (driving to convenienct stora
and then returning to residenca.

40.3.3 An unideneified individnal ia
chserved dmparting the ROEE/DAVID
rasidence carrying envelopes and
foldars.

48_1.4 A Federal Express delivery, in tha
form of a amall pagksgea oY anvelops,
in lott on the front porch of the
residence. Special Agents obaarved
the [remt deor cpen and an
unidentsified individual pick up the
item and byxing the item inside the
residance .

48.3.5 The auxveillanes waz concluded at
2:20 pm.
d9. Thia surveillance provided ne indigation that HOER

and/or DAVID maintasin, or travel o, an outside office. I
rosently perfermed a telephone dirucvtory check for Hedical
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transcription servicag sperating in add around Hollywood, FA
utilizing www.guperpages.con, & webpite operated by Verizon,
the local telephane sarvice provider. Tha search produced
no buginess listings conneocoted to ROSE and/oxr PAVID.
Furthwu:z, ROSE and DAVID'= 199%% ¥orm 1040 Sc¢hedula C listed
their reaidontial addross as the nddrens of record for thelr
medieal trarseriptiou businaess. Based on the ahove
jnformation, I believe both that ROSE and DAVID participate
in their medical tranacription busineids and ROSE
participates in his tax-related enterprises from the
ROEE/DAVID remidence located at 758 Huntingdon Fike,
Hollywood, PA. As a resuli, I have probable cause te
believe that financinl and other racords., az =et forth in
Attachment A, that are evidence uf violationa of Title 26,
United Stataes Code § 7201, § 7203, § 7206(3) and § 221z2{a}
am well s= Title 18, United States Code & 287 and § 371 axrc
present at 758 Huntaingdon rike, Hollywood, PA 102046,

XII- SEARCH FOR COMPRUTER EVIDENCE
50. Pased on the foregoing facts, there is probable cause

to be believe that onm wr more computors, and associatad
aquipment will T found at 758 Huntingdon Pikae, Hollywood,
pennaylvania 19046, which iz the persomal residenca of
Larken ROCE and Teesa DAVID. Eased on my peraonal
exparionce and on my discussions with thoge trained in
foronegic compubtwms analysis whe have analyzed evidence Lrom
computers in pFrior investigations, sesarching computerizaed
information for contraband ur evidence or instrumentalitiems
of crime commmnly reguizes that a qualified computrax axpert
accurately cretrieve the cystem's data in a laboratory or
other contzelled cnvironment. This is tyue becauso of the
£ollowing:

5U.1 The volume of vvidence. Computexy gtorage
Aavicos (guch as RAM, hard disks, diskattas
Lapes, lascr disks, Hermoulli dxives) <an
skara the eguivalent of thousanda of pages of
infosmation. Additicnally. a suspect MAY try
ro conreal criminal svidence; he might store
it in random order with deceptive Eile namaz.
This may réguire searching authoritios
to examine all the stored data te determine
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40.2

which partirmlar filea are gvidence OT
ingtrumantalities of crime. This aorting
process CAR tnke weaksz o7 months, depanding
on the weoluma of data arored and it weuld
be impractical to attempt this kind of

datp search on sitea.

;gchniqn; requizements. #aarehing computar
ayntoms for criminal evidende i4 A highly
tachnical process redquiring oxpert gkill and a
propurly controllad onvironment. The vast
array of cemputor hardwarae and saoftware
availaple requires even computer experts to
gpacislize in moms aystems and applisations,
an it is difficult to know pafore a gaaczch
which esport ig qualified to analywe the
gyekom and itz dara. In any avent, howevar,
data search protesels arc omazting sclentific
procedures denignod ko protect the integrity
of the evidencs and to recover even “hidden,”
araszmd, comprocged, password protected, or
snorypted filesg. Beocausa computer evidence is
axtyramaly vulnerable te¢ inadveortent or
intuntional moditication or destruction (beth
from extornal zources or from destructive code
pmbadded in the system as a “booby trap”), A
controlled environment ig egsential to its
complate and accurate analysiz. In addition,
informatisn and data stored in an elactronio
format may be “encrypted” which means it is
unreadable absant use of a pazsword or key to
vdecrypt” the intormatien. Also, specialized
equipment, which cannot bu transpoerted oagily
ro every search site, may be required in ordar
to review information steored in an elactronic
format on certain computer equipment oF
computer peripherals.

For these Tuasons I requceat permigsion to ramove the

computer so that a gualified computer examinar can axamine
it in ao aoppropriate facility.

Pl.

paged on my experience and my digcuggions with

forensic computber analysts I undexrstand that the analysic of
alme=tronically stoxed data, whethex performed on-site or in
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s laboratory or othor controlled anvironment, may entail any
or all of savexal different technigues. Such teshnigquos mAY
include, but shall not ke limited t¢, surveying variocus file
walrectories” and the individual files they contain
(analogous to lesking at the outside of a filu cabinet for
the pertinent filez and at file titles, in ozrder toc locate
the eavidence apd instrumautalities autheorized for geizure by
the warrant); “upeaing” or reading the first few “‘pages” of
such files in order o dotermine their precise contenta;
“goapning” atorage nreas to discover and po=ssibly racover
recently deleted data; gcanning storaga areas for
delibarately hiddan files; or performing aloctronic
“keyword” swarches through all electronic atorage areas te
detumnrine whether occcurrxences of language contained in such
storago areas exist that are intimately related to the
gubject matter of the investigation. We antigipate thasa
techniques may bha eaploved in thin case.

52. Pased on my experiance and my dlscussions with
forengi¢ computer analysts I undurstand that it is eoften
ugeful *s heave the peripheral eguipment that the subject had
used with the seized computar in crder to assist in proparly
searching that compubter. Also, 1 understand that it &
oftan vaeful reo have the inatructions, manuals, operating
ingrructions, and other literature forxr the computers ox
storags devicas in crder to azsipr in the search af those
computers and devices. Thage documants are uaually received
by the purchaser of the device and maintained by him with
tha device.

£3. If, after inepection of any seized computer
equipment, the computar analysats determine that the items
ire no longer necassary to retrieve and preserve the data
evidence, the Govermment will recturn them within a
reasonakle tima.



XIII. CONCLUSTION

Enzed on the foregoing facta, I have probable causs
to balieva Lhat:

() ROSE and DAVID have attenptoed to evada or,
defeat a tax and the payment of taxos, in violaticn of Title
26, Tmited States Code, 5 7201, have failwd to file Federal
Tncome Ta# Returns in violation of Title 26 United States
Coda, § 7203, for the years 1937 through 2001.
ndditionally, as a TaAsult of both a recent IRS datebase
chack and the facts and circumstancos of thisg investigation,
T have probabla cause to bhelieve that neither ROSE nor DAVID
have filed any tax raturn, made regquest foz axtension with
vegard teo filing wny tax return o wade paymont in relation
to their filing reguirement and/ocx tax cobligation for tax
yuar 20032,

() ROSE and DAVID have made and subacribed to
false returng, in vieclation of Title 26, United States Code,
§ 7206(1) anud have made and proconted falge claims against
ftha ToiLed States in viglation of Title 18, Tnited Statas
code, § 267 for the tax years 1984 through 1396.

{z) ' ROSHE haa attempted to corruptly interfare
with, and impede, the administrution of internal revenue
laws in wiclation of Title 286, Mited Statea Ceodn, § 7212(&)
and has consgpired with ome or more individuals to commit
thias offense in vielatiom of Title 18, Unitmd States Code, §
371,

(4) There is probable cause to believea that
avidence of thesm crimes, as aet ferth in Attachment &,
existas in the residence of Larxken ROSE and Tess=a DARVID at
"EA Iuntingdon Pike, Hallywond, FA.
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ATTRCOMENT A

ror the pewxied of 1994 through the prazent, the following
rmcords, doouments, matsrials and/or filas, whether in paper
torm or in the form of computerized electronic data, in the
name of, on hehalf of, or xolated to:

1. Larken D. Reooe .

3. Tagae K. David (Rose)

4. Chaylea T. Clayton or Charlea Thomas Clayton ox Tom
Clayton or any dozivative tharecf. .

5. Donna A, Qlayton

@ wThaft By DecAption”

7. wTheft By Deceptisn.com”
A. wraxabla Income”

9. wPaxable Ingome.nat”

10. “B&l Evidenee.com”
171. Other Trust, Nominees apd/or Businnss entities used by
Lackesn D. Rose apd/or Tessa K. David (Ro=za)

1. All meesunting and bockeeping rocords and all
supporting source decuments, including, but not limited ta,
records relating to cagh receipts, cash expenditures,
genaral journals and ledgers and any gpubsidiary journals and
ledgarg, accounts and notas recaivable, adoounty and notas
payabla, sales journals, balance gheetn, gross receipts and
income statements, stotemants, statemants of prﬁfit lo=s,
bad debt rocordn, cegt of goods sold racorda, all inveoigas
documonting axpenzes pald iy currency or sheok, payrell
ledgers and relatad racoxds, and any other aoccounting
records;

2. Individual and businesa bank account racords,
in®luding savings accounts, chacking aceounts, cradit card
accounts, retiremont aceounts, and cortificatuws of depesit
and money market accounts, including but nobt limited to:
passbooke, bank statements, signature carda, copies of
nonthly, quarzlerly and or yeorly statements of accounks,
copies of deposit and withdrawal tickets, duposit and
withdrpwal itomsn, credit memos, cancelad checks, loan
applications and any related financial atatemsnts, mortguage
and or promizsory nctes, copies of lomm ledger accourta,
annual lcan statements, applioationg for penk drafts,
cashier’s checks, wire transfer receipts, money order
receipts and purchasas and any other documents indicating
banking activities;

i Inventory recordz, ineluding inventory sheetd,
work papers, and valuation records, documents reflacting the



Accordingly, I respectfully regQuezt thae issuance of
gearch warrant for the premises of 758 Buntingdon Pike,
Hollywood, PA for the itemy listed on Attachment A. Becauaze
documentary evidence is sought st all lacationa, and
documentary evidence iz capily tranaportable, authority is
gought to gearsh any ocutbuildings and garages on the

premi Bes .
—_— =
_-‘-l-_
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bonald Pagilmnn, Special Agent
Internal Revenue Sorvige

=T b, i
day of /iy

EWORN and subseribed te before me thip

2003.
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UNITED STATEE MAGITETRATE JUDGE
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